From: Spencer, Stuart

To: Jackson, Tricia

Subject: FW: Rules

Date: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 1:21:26 PM
See below.

————— Original Message-----

From: Tori Gordon [mailto:Tori.Gordon@governor.arkansas.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 12:38 PM

To: Spencer, Stuart
Subject: Re: Rules

Correct.
Sent from my iPhone

> On Apr 26, 2016, at 10:33 AM, Spencer, Stuart <SPENCER@adeq.state.ar.us> wrote:

>

> Thank you, Tori. For clarification and verification purposes and for the APC&EC's docket for Friday's
Commission meeting, we have formal approval from the Governor's office to initiate rulemaking to
revise APC&EC Regulation 19, correct?

>

> Stuart

>

> e Original Message-----

> From: Harrelson, Tammy

> Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 10:25 AM

> To: Tori Gordon

> Cc: Spencer, Stuart

> Subject: Re: Rules

>

> Thanks so much! | hope your day goes well.

>

> Sent from my iPad

>

>> On Apr 26, 2016, at 10:14 AM, Tori Gordon <Tori.Gordon@governor.arkansas.gov> wrote:
>>

>> Both rules were approved...so they can move forward on the agenda for Friday's meeting. Will get
more formal confirmation for you all if needed. Crazy day!!

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone
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